

# Pleasant View PTA Meeting Minutes

**Date:** November 14, 2022 **Time:** 6:30 – 7:30 pm

**Place:** Pleasant View library

Present: Megan Barone, Steven Cotton, Karyn Green, Valerie Campbell, Laura Kies, Olivia Logan,

Mindy Gassman, Monica Belby

<b>Board Members:</b>	President	_	Megan Barone
	Co-Vice-Presidents	_	Amy Featherstone, Karyn Green & Susan Smith
	Secretary	_	Mindy Gassman
	Treasurer	_	Erin Onions
	Principal	_	Steven Cotton

# **Regular Business:**

- Call to Order Called to order at 6:31 PM.
- Approval of Minutes Approved as written.
- Principal's Report Steven Cotton
  - An E-news will be coming out reminding students that dedicated PE shoes need to be kept at school in case the student's other shoes are muddy or not appropriate for exercises.
  - The library has new carpet, tables, and chairs thanks to the generous families that donated to Walk-a-thon.
  - SABER (Social academic behavioral & emotional needs) screening is ongoing. The students are not participating – this is done by the teachers. Outcomes include possible interventions or speaking with families about meeting their needs.
  - Bundle up students if it is cold outside.
  - Morning drop-off has been going better. There have been less tardys. The family of
    cones has been put away to avoid being swept away by a snow plow. It helps that
    families are dropping off all along the designated area and getting here earlier.
  - Afternoon pick-up reminder: Students may not play on the playground unless a parent is present supervising them. It helps if siblings are together when picked up to avoid cars having to stop multiple times in line.
- Treasurer's Report Erin Onions
  - Final Fall Fest numbers are available broken down by activity. This will help the committee going forward to know where the money comes from. Some funds have been set aside for birthday books, visiting author, staff yearbooks, and the ballet performance. The remaining amount will be available for gifts to school (\$16,280).
- President's Report Megan Barone

- Renovations at Forest Grove and the Junior High will begin this spring and be done by the 24/25 school year.
- Incoming kindergarteners have received the same book in the past during kindergarten round-up, but it is difficult to get that many copies of one book.
- Vice-President's Report Amy Featherstone, Karyn Green & Susan Smith

## **New Business:**

- Reflections
  - o Twenty-three projects have been submitted (down around ten from last year.)
- Yearbook Cover
  - Submit entries through Friday. The PTA will narrow it down and the teachers will vote on which design will be used for the cover, back cover, etc.
- Movie Night
  - o Three choices will be submitted to teachers to vote on. Movie night will be January 6.
- Spirit Wear
  - o The fall sale made around \$600. The winter sale just opened with a new vendor and many choices.
- The PTA received a thank you from Mrs. Welling for providing treats. Mrs. Belby also thanked the PTA and the families for the treats, helping at bookfair, and fall fest.
- The September PTA minutes improperly stated that date for the Spring Concert. The correct date is Tuesday, April 18.

#### **Old Business:**

- Book Fair
  - O No final numbers are available yet, but sales are up from last year. The E-wallet Friday during recess was crowded and rushed. Some missed their recess and there were tears. There were not enough volunteers, and it is very difficult to get volunteers for that day. Having the list of e-wallets was helpful. It would be helpful to have K-2 students paired up with someone to assist with calculating prices, tax, and making choices. Online only is also a possibility.

### **Announcements:**

- November 16 Early Dismissal
- November 20-23 No School/Thanksgiving Break
- December 2 Grades 5th & 6th Hoops for Heart
- December 7 Early Dismissal
- December 12 PLV PTA Meeting

Adjourned: The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 PM.